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From: s 47F @team.bumble.com>

Sent: PM

To: s 22

Cc: s 22

Subject: Re: [Request] "Brunch with Bumble" in Sydney, in June 9 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear$22 andSs22

| was writing to confirm to you that plans for the Brunch are firmly in place.

Yes, please let me know who else would like to attend along with Julie from eSafety.

While we are waiting for more confirmations, a few are from a range of young women including S 47F
,S47F , Hannah Ferguson (Cheek Media), a rep from Butterfly Foundation,

s 47k while

If you have any suggestions on invitees (including men...) please do let me know and | will invite them!

Additionally, we want to request an interview with the Commissioner (via email perhaps) as a curtain

raiser to the Brunch on our Buzz website. We think it could be a great opportunity to showcase the

role eSafety has in Australia and bring some more policy focus to our audience.

Please let me know what you think,

Warmly
s 47F
On Wed, 3 May 2023 at 11:14,8 47F @team.bumble.com> wrote:
Yes, absolutely. I'll get back to you with more details! Thanks for this.
On Wed, 3 May 2023 at 11:12,5 22 @esafety.gov.au> wrote:
OFFICIAL
His 47F

That should work well. | have put a hold in the calendar.

It would be great understand who the other attendees will be and whether another person from
eSafety is able to attend with Julie.

Look forward to hearing from you.



Kind regards

s 22

From:S 47F @team.bumble.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2023 3:37 PM

To: S22 @eSafety.gov.au>
Cc: 522 @esafety.gov.au>

Subject: Re: [Request] "Brunch with Bumble" in Sydney, in June 9 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

You don't often get email fromS 47F @team.bumble.com. Learn why this is important

Hi$22 | we were thinking 10-11:30am which gives enough time for a little brunch and
conversation... (we've done similar timings in India too)

But since its planning stages please let me know if we need to shift a little?
We are currently looking at a location on Margaret Street. TBC.

s 22

On Wed, 3 May 2023 at 10:29, (@esafety.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

HiS 47F

| hope you’re well.

| think that Friday 9 June in Sydney could work well. Did you have a time in mind?

Kind regards

s 22



A/ Senior Executive Officer

e | ) eSafetyCommissioner

Ansiralism Government

\. s 22

AT,
@ esafety.gov.au

v Jf Xin

& eSafetyCommissioner

harilralian € ornomsmd

eSafety acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing
connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
cultures, and to Elders past, present and emerging.

From:S 47F @team.bumble.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2023 12:36 PM

To: Julie Inman Grant S 22 @eSafety.gov.au>
Cc:522 @esafety.gov.au>; S 22

@eSafety.gov.au>
Subject: Re: [Request] "Brunch with Bumble" in Sydney, in June 9 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

You don't often get email fromS 47F @team.bumble.com. Learn why this is important

Absolutely! Looking forward to it..

On Tue, 2 May 2023 at 4:29 PM, Julie Inman Grant s 22 desafety.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL



ThankyouS47F  _\we will revert but | like the idea of Brunch with Bumble (and Brioche
Bread?)....

From:S47F @team.bumble.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 May 2023 4:25 PM

To: Julie Inman Grant S 22 @eSafety.gov.au>

Ccs?22 @esafety.gov.au>; S 22
@eSafety.gov.au>

Subject: [Request] "Brunch with Bumble" in Sydney, in June 9

You don't often get email from mahima.kaul@team.bumble.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Julie,

Hope you are well! S47F  and | are returning to Australia to follow up on some conversations we
are having with NGOs, and also hold some workshops [etc].

We are also delighted that we will be able to launch "Brunch with Bumble" in Australia on this trip
and as discussed, we really want you to be part of the launch here!

We can do this on June 6-9 (we thought Friday brunch on the 9th might be nice) or the week after
on 13/14 June. | know you might be travelling to Canberra so we can work around that.

Links to posts 1, 2 we hope gives a flavour of what the event is about: a series of conversations
prioritising the safety of women online. We have had experts, academics, practitioners and
policymakers join us and it made for great conversation. One of the more thrilling aspects is to
link these conversations regionally (we have done our first virtual APAC level Brunch) and
Australia's forward thinking, safety-by-design approach was well appreciated by our audience in
Singapore and India too.

Please let me know what other information | can provide. Would be wonderful to lock in a date
soon.

Warmly

S 47F



NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the

intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message.
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copies of the original message.
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please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message.
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Meeting Brief — Bumble

To: Julie Inman Grant

From: §22 , Assistant Manager, Industry Affairs and
Engagement

Date: Wednesday, 7" June 2023

Subject: Bumble brunch discussion

Meeting date, time and platform: Friday 9™ June, 10:00am — 11:30am

Dexus Place, 1 Margaret Street, Sydney

Hannah Ferguson, Founder and CEO, Cheek Media

Bumble representatives:

Other representatives




OFFICIAL: Sensitive

eSafety representatives: Julie Inman Grant, Commissioner

§22 | Assistant Manager, Industry Affairs and
Engagement

OFFICIAL: Sensitive




OFFICIAL: Sensitive




Hannah Ferguson is the Founder and CEO of Cheek Media, an independent
Australian news commentary platform who aim to provide accessible, interesting,
and entertaining journalism for young people. Hannah graduated with a Bachelor of
Laws in 2020 and in 2021 completed her Master of Writing, Editing and Publishing.
Prior to founding Cheek Media in 2020, Hannah worked as a National Online
Engagement Coordinator of Publications at One Woman Project.
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Australian Government

eSafety Commissioner Invitation

Request Form

Thank you for your request for the eSafety Commissioner or a staff member to attend your
event.

The eSafety Commissioner and staff in the Office receive many invitations and we appreciate
your understanding if we decline the invitation. While we try and facilitate participation in many
events, we also seek to ensure that we have a positive return on the time investment we give to
each invitation. We seek to be engaged in events that are aligned to our work (see below);

audience numbers and potential media gain.

Please complete the following form and return to invitations@esafety.gov.au so we can
determine the suitability of our attendance. Please contact us if you need more information.

Title and short description of event

Title

Free and Equal Conference

Date

7 June 2024

Time of event (include relevant time zones;
eSafety is based on the east coast of Australia)

Venue/Location

Hyatt Regency, Sydney CBD

Style of presentation requested (keynote speech,
interview, panel discussion, pre-recorded video,
slide deck etc).

Panel discussion

If you are requesting a pre-recorded video,
indicate the date when you require this. Indicate
the length of the video required. Please note if
the invitation is accepted we may seek to modify
the indicative timing.

N/A

Is this a side event to another event? (Y/N)

N

Duration of engagement requested: (e.g.; you are
requesting the eSafety Commissioner/or staff
speak for 20 minutes followed by Q and A or a
presentation. Indicate total length of the
engagement, e.g., 20 mins, 40 mins, 60 mins).

Panel discussion, roughly 1 hour from
1.45pm to 3pm (subject to change).

Purpose of eSafety engagement with the event

Explain why the eSafety Commissioner and the
Office should be part of your event and what
outcomes you are expecting from this
engagement.

Our website and eSafety Strategy 2022-2025
provides information about the role of the
eSafety Commissioner and what we do.

The Free + Equal conference will take
place across June 6 and 7 and will be a
major national event aimed at forging
the path ahead for an Australian
Human Rights Act as well as reforming
our national anti-discrimination laws.
The conference will be the culmination
of our Free + Equal project, a five-year




Our functions and regulations are outlined in the
Online Safety Act 2021.

undertaking by the Commission to
prepare Australia for a much-needed
overhaul of our country’s human rights
framework.

As an expert in relation to this subject
matter, we’re inviting the e-safety
commissioner to participate on a
panel about "Human Rights in the

Digital Age”.
Technical Details
Virtual event - Y/N N
Preferred platform for virtual event if applicable N/A

(e.g., Teams, Skype, etc)

Expected audience numbers and description of
types of people attending (E.g., academics,
industry, parents etc)

The event will feature a range of high
profile local and international guests as
panellists and presenters, so we're
anticipating lots of interest and
engagement from all levels of
government, industry, community and
the media.

Expecting 600-800 attendees.

Duration of overall event (e.g., an event that goes | 2 days
for 1-2 days)
Proposed Host/MC TBC

S 47F

Proposed other speakers

Hannah Ferguson
S 47F

Event theme

Conference theme: Australian Human
Rights Act, reforming our national anti-
discrimination laws

Panel theme: Human Rights in the
Digital Age

Host Organisation and partners

Host organisation

(Please provide up to 5 dot points about your
organisation and website)

Australian Human Rights Commission

https://humanrights.gov.au/

Please list any event partners/sponsors for your
event

TBC

eSafety Commissioner Invitation Request Form

esafety.gov.au



Please list any social media handles that will be | TBC
used to promote the event

Will local/national media be invited to the event? | TBC

Name s22

Position Strategic Communications
Email I |

Other notes/requests

eSafety Commissioner Invitation Request Form esafety.gov.au
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